Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] CJ Commission 12 NCAC 09B, 09C, and 09G Requests for Changes - September 2023
RRC

From: Henderson, Russell <rhenderson@NCDOQOJ.GOV>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 10:37 AM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: Re: [External] C) Commission 12 NCAC 09B, 09C, and 09G Requests for Changes - September 2023 RRC

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

At this time we'd like to ask for a continuance for these rules. We would not be able to formulate a response
in time to give the appropriate review time to everyone involved. Please let me know if there is anything else |
need to do at this time, and | appreciate you being patient and so helpful as I've been tackling my first foray
into managing rule-making communications!

Russell.

Russell A. Henderson
Research & Planning Specialist

Criminal Justice Standards Division

(336)392-4840 (Cell)

rhenderson@ncdoj.gov

1700 Tryon Park Drive
Raleigh, North Carolina 27610

ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.



Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Request for Extension on Rule 09b .0501 Review

From: Henderson, Russell <rhenderson@NCDOQOJ.GOV>

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: [External] Request for Extension on Rule 09b .0501 Review

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Brian,

We would like to formally request an extension to review 09b .0501 prior to RRC so we can clean up the

proposed language. There should be no interconnectivity issues with any other rules currently in the review
process.

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

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



